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From: MAAS Loren (AREVA) [Loren.Maas@areva.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 2:11 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: FW: 
Attachments: 2012051514075385.pdf

Advance notification for export shipment from AREVA NP to Taiwan 
 
From: MAAS Loren (FE/FL) [mailto:Loren.Maas@areva.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: MAAS Loren (FE/FL) 
Subject:  
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NSIRExportImport_EX  
Email Number:  1575  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (8566465A5E3DDF40A5C7D2768BDB7824708B04)  
 
Subject:   FW:   
Sent Date:   5/15/2012 2:11:12 PM  
Received Date:  5/15/2012 2:11:43 PM  
From:    MAAS Loren (AREVA) 
 
Created By:   Loren.Maas@areva.com 
 
Recipients:     
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   auslyncmx04.adom.ad.corp  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    213      5/15/2012 2:11:43 PM  
2012051514075385.pdf    74876  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






